
 
 
 
July 19, 2002 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Standards Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, M.D.  21046 
 
RE:   Remove Test Firm Contact Information from Form 731 for EA791647 

 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
When we filled in the online Form 731, we unnecessarily entered the test firm contact 
information under Item 15 of Form 731.  Sierra Wireless, Inc. is hereby requesting the 
Commission to remove the test firm contact information from the Form 731, so future 
correspondence regarding this application will only be sent to the applicant.  
 
Thank you very much! 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ying Wang 
Senior RF Engineer 


